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COIMUNITY ACTIVITIES OF NOTE.



How the Institute made its money during the years,

At the beginning when the treasury needed building,thi
croup did a great deal of catering,There were turkev su >
ﬂwnual oyster supper~- chicken bar-b-que annva17y~—ﬁezs~«Am 8 Baaaar
and entertainment to mention a few,lioney was always nee
of the hall--painting ingide and out ete,

Over the years we also sponqored Public speaking contests at which
time the local communitge children compeated with neighbouring groups.

al branch of the Institute also served at the Tuck Shop in the
anor,attended nighbouring Work—Sﬂoné ;n the various Institutes.
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Loeal trzps were enjoyed to ViasBinm m“ctorJ,LcCornack's Biseuit Factor

in London,Aylmer Ceramics at Pinecroft,local Fairs, Olde's Figh Hatchery
at Dﬂl@ﬂ,nﬁlc rds Bird and Annimal Museum at Spa”ta Asgisted on many occa$
at the Museum,4ssisted at the Health Unit at uqeddﬂnnoabv Clinic,

vigited at Frindeco School in St.Thomas and had a most interesting tour

of Anderson's Horse Farms in Southwold Township where they are famous

for their stables of pure bred horses.Also we have vigited many Parks of
note and also zoos.

We here at the Paynes lills Hall have sponsored many of the community
welfare projecte--the Cancer tea,the winter picnie, the Digtrict Annual
as well ag aseisting with housecleaning bees a2t the hall where all
eﬁgoved an active part.We are always well renvvﬁentﬁed at our London
Arves” Convention and have for a number of years sponsored a card party
at the hall on a regwlar basis during the Fall and Winter Honths,

X Suca arp some é* the r‘e'm]a'a act1v1t19q carried on by the active
Paynes Mills Branch of the Women8s Institute,
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Early history of Paynes' Mills tells us that several mills
and cheese factories thrived on Lot 34 N.N.B.T.R., and on
Lot 35 S.N.B.T.R.

In 1903 the Paynes Mills cheese factory was built on Lot 33
N.N.B.T.R. This lot forms the western side of the road

that goes northward between Lots 33 & 34. The cheese factory
itself had access to this road, while the house fronted the
highway (#3j.

Initially built as a co-operative business, it was also
privately owned by Mr. Percy Silcox during the 20's and 30's.
However it returned to a farmes co-operative and ceased
-operation about 1943-44., Mr. Harry Eatough was the last
cheesemaker. The building is still standing (1991).

The cheques shown on the opposite page were part of a number
‘discovered in a barn being demolished on Lot 32, presently
owned by Randy and Debbie Dawdy, but previously owned by
C.C.Minor whose signature appears on the cheques. These
cheques were chosen as those receiving payment, representing
some of the farmers living in Paynes Mills.
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TEACHERS' AND INSPECTORS' SUPERANNUATION COMMISSION
CERTIFICATE OF ONTARIO SCHOOL TEACHING EXPERIENCE

(Day, Month and Year)

1o e RS A0 MO . N a total period of,/ﬁ/‘v)lf teaching months.

(Secretn-r; (;.l"the B-on;;i."(;l- chool

Joc heas 173’ ),

NOTE:—The expeticnce may be certified by the Inspector

c
w 1
tﬂ}, * ll there have been breaks in service, give detanils. Preferably, use a separate sheet for each continuous period.
455900, July, 1940-R1827

THE ABOVE IS A COPY OF TEACHING CERTIFICATE ISSUED IN 1931



